THIS IS AN INFORMATION PAPER.
TO: 

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education

FROM:  
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: 
May 7, 2025
SUBJECT:
Tax Advisor for IRA Energy Credit CHHS Phase 1
DISCUSSION:

The board needs to consider contracting with a tax professional to assist in filing a tax return for the energy tax credits associated with our energy projects.  Below is the estimate for CHHS Phase 1:
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Estimated Federal Tax
Credits

Option 1:

$2,250,000 to $2,750,000

Option 2:

$3,000,000 to $3,500,000

Scope

Professional
Fee

Qualifying costs analysis and calculation of the
investment tax credit using the base rate.

Identifying whether the requirements for the
folowing mulipliers or adders have been met
* Megawatt Exemption as defined by IRC
Section 48(2)(9)(8) and related Regulations.

« Energy Community Adder, and

« LowlIncome Communities Adder

Performing a physical inspection of the project to
confirm our property item identification and gather
information to support our final

recommendation. f plans are not available or
‘adequate for the study, an inventory of assets to be
reclassified will be completed during the

inspection,

Include preparation and fiing of all necessary tax
forms and assistance with IRS portal and
preregistration.

Preparation of report summarizing Investment Tax
Credit Study.

Provide support and guidance on the project
regarding the IRA tax incentives

$34,500

Include everything in Option 2, plus:

‘Analysis to determine whether qualification for
domestic content is met.

f domestic content meets requirements, we

estimate an additional $700,000 to $800,000
of Federal tax credits

$47,500





